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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF THE COMMISSIONZTECL K (&
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES (BAYO) ';3 ‘7’
FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (T. WILLIA@%

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (ELLIOTT) 8{)6 L S %

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF REORGANIZATION OF CORPORATE

STRUCTURE OF AN ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

AGENDA: 07/24/01 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 010904.RCM

Please place the following Request for Approval of
Reorganization of Corporate Structure of an Alternative Local

Exchange Telecommunications Company on the consent agenda for
approval.

DOCKET INFORMATION

1. DOCKET NO. 010904-TX - Notice by BroadStreet Communications,
Inc. (holder of ALEC Certificate No. 7452) of reorganization
of corporate structure through its parent, BroadStreet
Communications, LLC, whereby a new non-jurisdictional holding
company entity, BroadStreet Communications Holdings, Inc. has
been formed as a wholly owned subsidiary of BroadStreet

rommunications, LLC and as direct parent of BroadStreet
ommunications, Inc.

Note: This is a corporate restructuring and no changes will be made

+o- the certificate or tariff presently on file with this
Commission.
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